

SALISBURY CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting Minutes

Friday, April 5, 2019 -- 8:30am Principal's Office

Attendance: Brian S, David V, Stephanie

A. David Valcin called meeting to order at 8:36am

B. Brian made a motion to approve minutes from March 22, David seconded, all in favor

C. Spring Work Update:

- Ryan has been working on trees. Some still need to be worked on.
- We will remove shrubs by lower building a lot that are half-dead.
- Brian will call Haupt about stump grinding for 2 stumps
- We are still waiting for a price from Chris on doors, ceiling, and shed rot.
- Brian emailed Sharon Electric about doing work over on WiFi points April break.
- Portable toilet is ready on field for baseball/softball

D. Other B & G:

- One bollard light broken, One has broken/rotted base - last two to be terminated.
- Seimans are coming during April break.
- Brian spoke with Sam about how to proceed with RFP. He then spoke to Joe Salomone about AC engineering. We don't have the proposal yet. Perrotti came Wednesday March 27th. Bassett says it may be more of a project than they wish to take on. We will discuss both next Friday, April 12th. Cafeteria may be put off for another year.
- Brian will have sinks done in summer when EXTRAS is on a trip or closed.
- Floor estimate from R&M - \$4480 each bathroom. Brian will get 1-2 more estimates.
- Brian will order the paint for 1 stall of each bathroom in 4-5.
- Sharon Electric prices -\$3460 strip lights, \$2995 for 2x2 drop-ins. David made a motion to approve the \$2995 expense, Stephanie seconded, all in favor.
- Brian ordered 6 signs for playground/fields to encourage people to pick up after their dogs.
- Stephanie reminded parents about the traffic flow and cleaning up after dogs.
- Concern about PK water fountain. Brian will look at fixing the fountain and other options.
- Brian will call the striper and arrange for signs
- Stephanie will look into ordering bathroom signs for lobby and get student input
- Garden: Eric came and suggested raised beds (table height). Carol wants to put a small temporary greenhouse up. Eric will use plants from original list for lower building beds.
- David and Brian will look at end of building (K) for possible new windows, siding, etc.
- Dave S is finishing shelves in K classroom
- David made a motion to approve expense of bathroom ceilings of \$3777.00 from CT Acoustics for Grade 4-5 bathrooms, Brian seconded, all in favor. Brian will see if this can be done over break.

E. David made a motion to adjourn at 9:37am